dr, James A, S, dagstafsl
21556 Ramonag Street
Palo Alto, Californis

Dear wr, wagstaffs

This replies 1o your letter of July 2k, addressed to Chairman
Seaborg in which you expressed concern with respect to the proe.
posed comstruction eof g nuclear power plant st Bodega Head,
California,

At the Commission's request, the U, S, Geological Survey Las

been conducting a thorough ficld study of the goclogy of Bodega
lead since early lay. In sdditicn, expert consultents have been
retained w agssist tho AEC Regulatory Staflf in eviluating Pacific
Gas & Blectric Genpeny's application with Faspegi. Lo the seise
malogy of the area and structural design of the proposed plant,
Yingl @ctica on the Pgcific Gas & Electric Conpany application
will not be taken until the repert by the U, S, Geclogical
Jurvey has been received and evalusted, Farther;, 8 construction
permlt will not be issued unless the Commission, following e
public bearing ond @ decismicen oy the ftcadc Sefety and Lioensing
Joard and consideration of all factors bearing upon ssfety is
convinced Lhal the facility can be econstructed and operated st
the proposed location without undue risk to the health and

salfoly of the public,

Enclosed is & pawphlet which describes the procedures relsting

o the licensing of power resctors by the Atamic Energy Commismion,
The public will be given thirty days notice of the date of the
public hearing to be held in Sants Rosa in this metter through

& rotice published in the Federal Regieter, 1In additiom, a public
announcement will be issued,

#e¢ foel ounfident that these procedures end thelr provision for
public hearing will eusble gll interested persons to sogusint
themselves with the Getails of Pacific Gas & Rlectric Company's
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proposal and will gssure "aurough considerstion of all sspects

of the proposed plant bearing upen the guestion of whether it

ssn be oconstructed and operated gt the proposed site without

undue risk to ths bhealth and sefety of the public, FHowever,

local scning, comservation gnd the esthetics <f the gite are

not within the Jurisdiction of ihe Atowic Dneryy Camuisslon and,
therefore, are not comsidered in the evalugtion of the gpplication,

Thenk you for yoar letter,
Sincerely yours,

Driyinst = sned by
taer N1, Prise

Ever K, Price

Asgistant Director

Division of Licensing
and Fegulation
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